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Addendum 1 
 
Issue Date: January 13, 2020 
RFP No. 2019-010 
Town of Sidney - Patricia Storm and Sanitary Trenchless Replacement RFP 
 
This Addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the 
Request for Proposals indicated above. Revisions supersede the information contained in the 
original drawings, specifications, or previously issued Addenda. 
 

 
 
EXTENDED CLOSING DATE:    
The Request for Proposals closing date has been extended by one week, from January 23, 2020 
to 4:00 pm, January 30, 2020.  Submissions received after this time will not be considered. 
 
Please note the last day questions will be accepted is January 20, 2020. The last day that an 
addendum will be issued is January 23, 2020. 
 

 
 
Section 7. General 
ADD: 

 All Proposals should be submitted in THREE bound copies, and one electronic copy in 
PDF format, enclosed in a sealed envelope or appropriate packaging. The name and 
address of the Participant must appear on the outside of the packaging, the packaging 
should display the Request for Proposal title, due date and time. 
 

 
 
Q1: Will the consultant be involved in discussion with affected residents? 
 
A1: Though there are SRW agreements in place allowing use of the corridor for construction, 
discussion with individual residents over construction impacts and restoration will be required. 
The consultant will assess impacts to each property in order to inform this discussion, and be 
present for one-on-one meetings with residents as a third-party witness. Where additional 
working room is needed for construction, the consultant will identify such needs and advise on 
negotiation. 
 

 
 
Q2: Bursting the storm main from 200 to 375 diameter will give rise to adjacent ground 
disturbance and some surface uplift is likely. 
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A2: This is acceptable as most of the bursting work is not below hard surfaces. The consultant is 
to identify what exactly these probable impacts will be in advance for the purpose of discussion 
and resolution with the affected residents. 
 

 
 

Q3: Access for a mini excavator in the back of each property to dig for services will be required. 
Access for a 20T excavator and 10m long exit pit will be required. 
 
A3: Provision will be required for mini excavator access at each property, whether by driveway 
access or removal of neighboring fencing on a case-by-case basis. The design shall include a 
work plan for how this can be accomplished with minimal impact. 
 
With respect to major impacts outside of the SRW such as exit pits, once the consultant has 
identified these areas, we will seek agreements with homeowners for use of the land as 
necessary for this construction. The consultant will be involved in a third-party witness/advisory 
role to this process as outlined above. 
 

 
 

Q4: 375 mm diameter storm drain seems large for the small catchment area. Is the manhole at 
2001 Melville Drive the terminal upstream manhole? 
 
A4: Pipe sizing was determined by utility modelling of a 10-year event at 25-year build-out 
conditions. Many of the lots serviced are zoned for multi-family residential so it is expected that 
the amount of impermeable area will increase significantly over the coming years. A larger pipe 
size is also preferable because of the uncertainty in achieving true grade with trenchless 
methods. 
 
The manholes at 2001 Melville Drive are indeed the upstream termini for both the storm and 
sanitary systems; it should be clarified that this final upstream section of storm drain does NOT 
need to be upsized to 375mm. A diameter of 300mm was specified in our utility study, though 
we are open to discussion on best practice for this section’s rehabilitation. 
 

 
 

Q5: Trenchless typically is not ideal for pipes less than 1% - this project is less than 1%.  Has the 
Town factored this into the capacity of the proposed storm pipe, as proposed? 
 
A5: The Town realizes that some undulations are to be expected and that some minor 
ponding/sediment may occur. We are prepared to accept the increased levels of monitoring and 
maintenance that this infrastructure will require. 
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Q6: Would the Town entertain the possibility of constructing via traditional open trench 
methods or giving potential bidders this option? 
 
A6: At this time the Town would prefer to issue the work as trenchless. Consideration for an 
open trench design will only be made if trenchless is found to not be feasible through the 
design process. The Town is not interested in bids proposing open-trench as an alternate 
method, as it would be difficult to quantify the social impact to residents in our evaluation. In 
addition we would like to have a method selected well enough in advance that residents can be 
fully prepared for the impacts. 
 

 
 

Q7: Could the Town provide storm drain drawings for McDonald Park Road, Patricia Place, and 
Melville Drive? 
  
A7: The Town of Sidney does not have storm drains on either McDonald Park or Patricia Place. If 
those were to be constructed, each home would then need a service reaching to the backyard 
which they are presently configured to drain towards. We expect this approach would be cost-
prohibitive. 
 

 
 

Q8: Does the Town have CCTV of the storm and sanitary sewer that would be provided to the 
successful proponent? 
 
A8: Yes. The Town will provide CCTV of the storm (from 2016) and sanitary (from 2014) to the 
successful consultant. 
 

 
 

Q9: Does Sidney have a standard contract it prefers to use for consulting engagements?   
 
A9: No, The Town does not have a standard contract agreement for consulting engagements. 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 

 

 

 


